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Eric Fryson 

From: Bob Casey 

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 11 :01 AM fPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'Jeffrey Brooks' oAdntiDistrativep(PartiesO Consumer 

Cc: 'David Funderburk'; Toni Earnhart; Eric Fryson; Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. @C,JI- 12. 

Subject: RE: em from Jeff Brooks at Advanced Communications Southeast OISTRI BUTION: 
fyi - The docket will be closed this month. 


We have also added David Funderburk to the docket per your June 27 e-mail below. 

Let me know ifyou did not want him added as a party to the docket. 


Thanks. 


Bob Casey 


From: Jeffrey Brooks [mailto:jbrooks@itoonline.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 20122:42 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Bob Casey 
Cc: 'David Funderburk'; Toni Earnhart; Eric Fryson 
Subject: RE: em from Jeff Brooks at Advanced Communications Southeast 

Thank you all for your help and your professionalism. 

Jeff 

Jeffrey M. Brooks 
www.itoonline.com 
v 919.662.2662 f 919.662.2982 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 2:24 PM 
To: Bob Casey 
Cc: David Funderburk; Toni Earnhart; Jeffrey Brooks; Eric Fryson 
SUbject: RE: em from Jeff Brooks at Advanced Communications Southeast 

Thank you for your help, Bob. We will place the information below in parties correspondence 
for Docket 120090-TX. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Aorida Public Service Commission 
Of/lee ofCommission Clerk 
850 -413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request, Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

7/5/2012 
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From: Bob casey 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 1:34 PM 
To: 'Jeffrey Brooks' 
Cc: 'David Funderburk'; Toni Earnhart; Dorothy Menascoi Bob casey 
Subject: RE: em from Jeff Brooks at Advanced Communications Southeast 

I reviewed the history of Advanced Communications of the Southeast and determined the following: 

April 23, 2012 - Company paid $650 ($600 Regulatory Assessment Fee and $50 penalty). 

May 21,2012 - PSC Proposed Agency Action Order was issued stating: 

"Ifthis Order is not protested, each entity's respective certificate to provide telecommunications services 
shall be cancelled. Ifan entity pays the penalty and cost ofcollection, together totaling $500, and remits 
any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with any accrued statutory late payment charges, prior 
to the expiration ofthis Proposed Agency Action Order, then that entity's respective certificate will 
remain active. " 

June 5,2012 - Company paid $558 ($500 fine, $40 penalty, $18 interest). 

June 15, 2012 - PSC issued Consummating Order making Proposed Agency Action Order final. 

In summary, your company did what it was ordered to. It paid the $500 fine plus penalty and interest prior to the 
expiration of the Proposed Agency Action. Your certificate is shown as Active and current. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Bob Casey 

Robert J. Casey 
Public Utilities SupeNisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
bcasey@psc.state.fI.us 
(850) 413-6974 
Fax (850)413-6975 

From: Jeffrey Brooks [mailto:jbrooks@itoonline.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 12:18 PM 
To: Bob casey 
Cc: 'David Funderburk' 
Subject: em from Jeff Brooks at Advanced Communications Southeast 

Mr. Casey, 

Thank you for your time today. Per our conversation, my contact information is below. I am also attaching a 
copy of the written correspondence to Ms. Cole today so there is a written record where we have summarized 
our actions. 

Again, I appreciate all of your help. 

715/2012 

mailto:mailto:jbrooks@itoonline.com
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Jeff Brooks 
Advanced Communications 
919-662-2662 
919-662-2982 fax 
jbrooks@itoonline.com email 
P.O. Box 98 
Holly Springs, NC 27540 

Also 
Mr. David Funderburk 
Advanced Communications 
7700-623-4409 
dfund@itoonline.com email 
P.O. Box 1209 
Duluth, GA 30096 

7/5/2012 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: 

Wednesday, June 27,20122:24 PM 

Bob Casey PARTIES 
Cc: 'David Funderburk'; Toni Earnhart; 'Jeffrey Brooks'; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE : em from Jeff Brooks at Advanced Communications Southeast 

Thank you for your help, Bob. We will place the information below in parties correspondence 
for Docket 120090-TX. 

Dorothy Menasco 
florida Public Servia Commission 
Ofl/ce ofCommission Clerk 

850 -4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Bob casey 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27,2012 1:34 PM 
To: 'Jeffrey Brooks' 
Cc: 'David Funderburk'; Toni Earnhart; Dorothy Menasco; Bob casey 
Subject: RE: em from Jeff Brooks at Advanced Communications Southeast 

I reviewed the history of Advanced Communications of the Southeast and determined the following: 

April 23, 2012 - Company paid $650 ($600 Regulatory Assessment Fee and $50 penalty) . 

May 21, 2012 - PSC Proposed Agency Action Order was issued stating: 

"If this Order is not protested, each entity's respective certificate to provide telecommunications 
services shall be cancelled. Ifan entity pays the penalty and cost ofcollection, together totaling 
$500, and remits any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with any accrued statutory 
late payment charges, prior to the expiration ofthis Proposed Agency Action Order, then that 
entity's re,\pective certificate H'iIl remain active. /I 

June 5,2012 - Company paid $558 ($500 fine, $40 penalty, $18 interest). 


June 15, 2012 - PSC issued Consummating Order making Proposed Agency Action Order final. 


In summary , your company did what it was ordered to. It paid the $500 fine plus penalty and interest prior 

to the expiration of the Proposed Agency Action. Your certificate is shown as Active and current. 


If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 


Bob Casey 


Robert J Casey 

426 L~ JU 27 ~ 

6/27/2012 
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Public Utilities Supervisor 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 27,2012 12:18 PM 
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
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